From: Johnny Titsworth

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov

Cc: Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis

Subject: FW: Gissler B 33 battery field sample data and map
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:14:37 AM
Attachments: gissler b 33 battery.xlIsx

GisslerB_33_map.pdf

Heather/Jim

As per our conversations on Friday 1/23/15 (Jim) & Monday 1/26/15 (Heather), here is the field
data that was collected by Diversified Environmental. These are all chloride field samples, we
haven’t taken the samples to the lab as of yet. At this moment, Diversified is on location and will be
removing approximately 2’ of material and hauling to Lea Land for disposal. Once the material has
been removed, the pad will be rebuilt with a 20 mil liner installed. The remaining impact will be left
in place, and will be addressed at reclamation. A C-141 will be submitted shortly, and if there is
anything else that we can do feel free to ask. Thanks

Johnny Titsworth
HSE COORDINATOR

BURNETT OIL CO., INC.

24 Smith Road, Suite 100
Midland, TX 79705

DIRECT LINE: (432)-614-0531
MOBILE: (432)-425-2891

EMAIL: jtitsworth@burnettoil.com

From: Michael Burton [mailto:mburton@diversifiedfsi.com]
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 8:29 AM

To: Johnny Titsworth

Cc: Leslie Garvis; Michael Patterson; Lance Crenshaw
Subject: Gissler B 33 battery field sample data and map

Johnny,

Here is the map and field data. Please review and let me know if you want me to take any of these
samples to the lab. | would submit the field data as is. The only clean sample we could get was at
SP#4. Let me know. Thanks

Mike Burton
Environmental Operations Director
Customer Relations

This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or insider
information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this message and any
attachment(s) by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
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